Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 3:30 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

| have review again. Maintain.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Hi,
Kindly assist to review again.

| have upload dismantle photos in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Finalization <finalization@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Done. Thanks.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Finalization <finalization@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Hi,

Refer attach.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 7:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Hi Veron,

Kindly get TP accident report GBG7069X. Thanks.

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 7:07 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Finalization <finalization@|kkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Hi Veron,

Please do paper survey, document uploaded in VIEWS.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Foo Ai Ngoh <aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Dear Ai Ngoh,

Thank you for the email.

The dates for:
1. PRI-21/9/202
2. Dismantling-31/10/2022
3. Postinspection-21/11/2022

In the PRI report, it is stated the workshop was told to prepare the estimate — please explain what it means.

Our SOP, we requested workshop to provide us the estimate at the time of inspection.



Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Foo Ai Ngoh <aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Assessment report - YQ5888L - Ergo ref: CDMCG22001881

Dear Veron
Your surveyor conducted the PRI for this vehicle.

| now enclose the third-party surveyor’s report for his assessment of the cost of repairs together with his PRI report.
Please let us know the dates for

1. PRI
2. Dismantling
3. Postinspection

In the PRI report, it is stated the workshop was told to prepare the estimate — please explain what it means.
Looking forward to receiving the report for reserving.

Please inform me via email once the report is ready.

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,

Foo Ai Ngoh

Assistant Manger, Claims
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

8 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Three
Singapore 038988

Aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg

DID.: +65 6829 9925

ERGO

A Munich Re company

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers.

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message.
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By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit,
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission.



